From: Jennifer Williams <jwilliams@ABERNATHY-LAW.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Steven Bassett <sbassett@collin.edu>

Subject: Collin CAD No. R1084036008B1 — “MELISSA ORIGINAL DONATION (CML), BLK 36, LOT 8B"

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated.
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you validate the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Mr. Bassett,

The City of Melissa has offered to purchase the above referenced struck off property for
$50.00. Because this is a very narrow strip of land, it only has value to the two

adjoining land owners. The City of Melissa is the adjoining land owner to the west.

If all taxing units approve the sale, Melissa ISD's Board President will execute the deed
documenting the sale.

If the College chooses to approve this sale, please sign and return the attached
document to me and | will forward it to Tracy Pounders at the Pounders Law Firm as
they are facilitating this sale.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jenng’fe”r Wi[[i’ams, Legal Assistant to David McCall

jwilliams@abernathy-law.com / Abernathy-Law

A I R l B ’ H Abernathy, Roeder, Boyd & Hullett, P.C.

ABERNATHY ROEDER 1700 Redbud Blvd. / Suite 300 / McKinney, TX. 75069
BOYD HULLETT Main 214.544.4000 / Direct 214.544.4066 / Fax 214.544.4044
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This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. This email is subject to the attorney-client
privilege or the attorney work product privilege or is otherwise confidential. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is

prohibited. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at 214-544-
4000 and discard the original message and any attachment(s). The statements contained herein are not intended to and do not constitute an
opinion pursuant to IRS Circular 230.
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